
From: Mackey, Dennis
To: Jason Pyron; Kathleen Hendricks; Katie Powell
Subject: Fwd: GRSG: impacts from Allocations
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 1:45:09 PM

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Ted Koch <ted_koch@fws.gov>
Date: Monday, August 25, 2014
Subject: GRSG: impacts from Allocations
To: Matt Magaletti < , "Melvin (Joe) Tague" <jtague@blm.gov>
Cc: Larry Crist <larry_crist@fws.gov>, Paul Henson <paul_henson@fws.gov>, Michael
 Carrier <michael_carrier@fws.gov>, Dennis Mackey <dennis_mackey@fws.gov>, Jay
 Martini <jay_martini@fws.gov>, Jeffrey Dillon <jeffrey_dillon@fws.gov>, Ronald Baxter
 <ronald_baxter@fws.gov>, Joan Suther <jsuther@blm.gov>, Quincy Bahr
 <qfbahr@blm.gov>, Brent Ralston <bralston@blm.gov>, Frank Quamen
 <fquamen@blm.gov>

Matt et al.-

 

This table format looks good for describing outcomes.  Matt, if you’re out there this week, or anyone
 else – do we have a copy of a table Matt started working on last week describing allocations by
 resource, or “inputs”?  So a similar table, but for each resource we simply say if it’s closed, NSO, or
 something else?

 

Thanks,

 

Ted

 

 

Ted Koch

Nevada State Supervisor

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

1340 Financial Boulevard

Reno, Nevada  89502

(b) (6)



775-861-6300

 

From: Matt Magaletti [mailto:  
Sent: Saturday, August 23, 2014 5:15 AM
To: Melvin (Joe) Tague
Cc: Ted Koch; Larry Crist; Paul Henson; Michael Carrier; Dennis Mackey; Jay Martini; Jeffrey Dillon;
 Ronald Baxter; Joan Suther; Quincy Bahr; Brent Ralston; Quamen, Frank R
Subject: Re: GRSG: impacts from Allocations

 

Hello Everyone,

 

Attached is the table/template that we crafted at the the meeting in Portland related to existing
 rights and future use projections for the discussion on Thursday. We structured the table to
 account for all of the resource allocations that address the threats in the COT report, but in
 some instances, the resource(s) may not be present or you may not have the information to
 populate some of the cells. I will not be able to attend the call, but hopefully the table is self
 explanatory.

 

Thanks and it was great seeing everyone at the meeting this week.

 

Matt 

 

On Thu, Aug 21, 2014 at 7:15 PM, Melvin (Joe) Tague <jtague@blm.gov> wrote:

All,

I would like to have a call on the Existing Rights impact call next Thursday
at 12:30 PM Pacific.  Please let me know if this will work for you.  I will
send out more information and a call in number on Monday.

Joe

-----Original Message-----
From: Ted Koch [mailto:ted_koch@fws.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 4:07 PM
To: Tague Joe
Cc: Larry Crist; Henson Paul; Michael Carrier; Mackey Dennis; Jay Martini;
Jeffrey Dillon; Baxter Ronald
Subject: GRSG: impacts from Allocations

(b) (6)



Joe-

I've copied here seven other key FWS folks to help us complete the effects
table for resource allocations in the Great Basin. I don't think we all need
to participate, but this way others have back up.

If you can propose a call for Thursday at or after 10 am, that would be
great. If Frank and Matt could circulate a draft table ahead of time, that's
be super.

Thanks,

Ted

Ted Koch
Nevada State Supervisor
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
1340 Financial Boulevard
Reno, NV. 89521
775-861-6300

 

-- 
Dennis Mackey
Deputy State Supervisor
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Boise, Idaho  
Office: 208-378-5267
Cell: 208-860-1970 




